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Schuler, Kelly (NHTSA)

From: Frooshani, John <jfro@subaru.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 9:33 PM
To: RMD.ODI (NHTSA)
Cc: Borris, Frank (NHTSA); Timian, Jennifer (NHTSA); Arcangeli, Maurice; Aihara, Masaaki; 

Deascentiis, Brian; DiVone, JillAnn; Neff, Joshua (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Subaru Part 573 Defect Information Report – Remote Engine Starter (RES) Accessory 

on certain Subaru Legacy, Outback, Impreza, and XV Crosstrek vehicles

Hello, 
 
Per the requirements of 573.6(c)(2)(iv), contact information, address and country of origin (if known) for the Audiovox 
remote engine starter is provided below: 
 

Michael Schroeder 
Vice President, OEM 
Audiovox Automotive Group 
525 Minnesota Drive 
Troy, MI  48083 
Office  1-248-307-3883 
Cell      1-586-530-1878  
Mschroeder@codesystems.com 

 
Thomas C. Malone – President 
Audiovox Electronics Corporation 
180 Marcus Boulevard 
Hauppauge, NY 11788 
TMalone@audiovox.com 

 
The C of O on record is China, however, Subaru believes the circuit boards are assembled in Taiwan. 
 
Please let us know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
John Frooshani 
Safety Activities Manager 
Government Relations 
Fuji Heavy Industries U.S.A., Inc. 
443-430-3619 
 
 

From: Frooshani, John  
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: 'RMD.ODI@dot.gov' 
Cc: 'Frank.Borris@dot.gov'; 'Jennifer.Timian@dot.gov'; Arcangeli, Maurice; Aihara, Masaaki; Deascentiis, Brian; DiVone, 
JillAnn 
Subject: Subaru Part 573 Defect Information Report – Remote Engine Starter (RES) Accessory on certain Subaru Legacy, 
Outback, Impreza, and XV Crosstrek vehicles 
 
 
Hello, 
 
Pursuant to Part 573, “Defect and Noncompliance Responsibility and Reports,” Subaru is enclosing the following DIR 
report: 
 Remote Engine Starter (RES) Accessory on certain Subaru Legacy, Outback, Impreza, and XV Crosstrek vehicles 
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Please feel free contact me with any questions.  JFYI, we will also be mailing a hardcopy to the attention of Ms. Nancy 
Lummen Lewis, NHTSA’s Associate Administrator for Enforcement. 
 
 
Thank you, 
John Frooshani 
Safety Activities Manager 
Government Relations 
Fuji Heavy Industries U.S.A., Inc. 
443-430-3619 
 


